STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

November 9, 1981

Mr. Wayne L. Peterson
Amoco Production Company
501 Airport Drive
Farmington NM 87401

Re: Sullivan Gas Com C #1E, J-28-29N-10W

Dear Mr. Peterson:

1000 RI0 BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

A bradenhead retest on the above-referenced well indicates
a definite casing failure. 1In order to ensure the protection

of hydrocarbon bearing and fresh water zones, you are

hearby directed to initiate remedial action within thirty

days.

Retests on the Snyder Gas Com B #1 and the E. E. Elliott

A #1 indicate communications between the intermediate

and production casing. As long as these are contained

within the intermediate they may be produced in this
manner; however, they should be monitored annually.

Yours, truly,

Charles Gholson
Deputy Inspector

CG:gc

cc: Reading file
Dick Stamets, Santa Fe
Operator file
. Well files



